

Message

From: George Pessione [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FE1264F59CB3428A90A73766E96EA517-GEORGE PESS]
Sent: 2017-05-16 2:27:45 PM
To: ELLIOTT Glen -CBUSDEV&STRT [g.d.elliott@opg.com]
Subject: RE: Happy Birthday!

Let me know for Lunch.
FYI -I will be gone after this week until June 12.

George Pessione | Director, Resource Integration - Power System Planning
T: 416-969-6261 | FAX 416-969-6384 | C: (416) 627-3323
E-Mail: george.pessione@IESO.ca
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)
120 Adelaide St. W., Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: IESO_Tweets | LinkedIn: IESO

-----Original Message-----
From: ELLIOTT Glen -CBUSDEV&STRT [mailto:g.d.elliott@opg.com]
Sent: May 12, 2017 8:31 AM
To: George Pessione
Subject: Happy Birthday!

Hope you are doing well!

Your name has come up a few time recently in regards to Fair Hydro Plan analysis.

We should catch up some time!

Thanks,

Glen Elliott | Director Corporate Strategy and Planning| Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6 | T 416-592-5361 | C 416-458-5361 | E
g.d.elliott@opg.com<mailto:g.d.elliott@opg.com>

Administrative Assistant:
Els Stott |416-592-2291 |

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.